MICHAEL J. SATZ
STATE ATTORNEY

SEVENTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA
BROWARD COUNTY COURTHOUSE
201 S.E. SIXTH STREET _
FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301-3360 "~ PHONE (954) 831-6955

April 26, 2010

Mr. Joseph Matthews
Re: Public Records Request for Joe Matthews' Adam Walsh Report

Dear Mr. Matthews:

This correspondence is in reference to a request by Mr. Thomas Julin, Esq. on behalf of Mr. Willis Morgan for “inspection
and copying of the manuscript or report...” prepared by you regarding your work on the Adam Waish homicide. The
request by Mr. Julin, made pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes is entitied “Public Records Request for Joe Matthews'
Adam Walsh Report,” and is attached hereto for your review.

Our office is not in possession of the manuscript or report. We therefore request that pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida
Statutes, you make the subject manuscript or report available for inspection by Mr. Julin, at a time and place coordinated by
you or your legal representative and Mr. Julin, ' ‘

Itis our understanding that Mr. Kelly Hancock, Esq., no longer represents you in this matter. Therefore, if you have retained
other counsel, please advise them of your receipt of this letter. Should you or your legal representative wish to contact our
office, please call 954-831-7913 so that we may discuss this matter if necessary. -

Sincerely,

Ja Meg WUUGMe
Janice N. Williams
Public Records Custodian

CC: Kelly Hancock, Esq.
Krupnick Campbell et al : :
12 SE 7" Street Suite 801 ' :
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 ~

Joel Cantor, Esq., Police Legal Advisor
City of Hollywood Police Department
3250 Hollywood Boulevard

Hollywood, FL. 33021




